

Washington City
August 19th 1862.

Sir:

I duly received your letter of the 3rd inst., but in the absence of Prof. H. D. Barker, to whom your note was transmitted, I had to await his reply.

Prof. Barker now requests me to state that: It is not his intention at present to present the note to which you refer, for settlement, as he thinks Mr. Kern will be able to make some payment him self. But that nothing will be done with the note, without giving you full notice.

Very respectfully,
Yours for South
West
"Min."

J. B. Emory Esq
Care
Md.